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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 1:36 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Subject: FW: OUR REF : SNM20D200025/YN9628K/CBS - SGE6839Z PRI
Dear Sirs

We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SGE6839Z.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A i Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:16 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Re: OUR REF : SNM20D200025/YN9628K/CBS - SGE6839Z PRI

Dear Sir ,
We choose Adrian Ling .

Thank you.

Regards ,

Anna

ACE AUTOLUTION PTELTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,
#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134




On Fri, Jan 3, 2020 at 11:52 AM Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email dated 03 January 2020.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELJIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sa cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: Xl Taiping SG
2




Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee(@sg.cntaiping.com>; admin@aceauto.com.sg; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF : SNM20D200025/YN9628K/CBS - SGE6839Z PRI

Dear Boon Sen/Ben.

Please assist to conduct PRS for SGE68397.

Note : officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A ¥, Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Ace Autolution [mailto:admin@aceauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 11:11 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: SGE6839Z PRI

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Please take noted the attached file for your reference .

Thank you .

Regards ,

Anna

ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE

SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Cwner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power QOutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
049D

SGEA839Z

Yes

03 Jan 2020
MITSUBISHI
COLTPLUS 1.5
Red

2005
4A910020077
JMYLTZ23WAZ000248
77.0 kW (103 bhp)
$15,767.00

23 Mar 2006

23 Mar 2006

2

$17.344.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Mar 2021

A-Car (1600cc & below)
5

$24,771.00

$6,032.00

$6,032.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jan 2020

OK
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New Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
= AUD o = y 3
Post an Advertisement 7 Think One Automobile =
Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD! !
Direct Owner
Post an Ad Advertise Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (12) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ |20 results/page ¥ |
28 vehicles Mitsublshi Colt - ' ~
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mitsubishi Colt Any Any = 105?’(" Any Any Any Al
Mitsubishi Colt Plus 1.5A (COE L N.A 31-Jan-2008 1,499 cc g Hatchback soLp
till 01/2023)
Low Depreciation, Good For A Short Term Drive! No Repairs Are Needed, Undercarriage Is In Perfect Condition. Interior And Leather Seats
Are Well Maintained. Powerful Hatchback With Big Cargo Area. Do Not Miss This Unit. Flexible Loan And Trade In Available. GST Inclusive,
Tan Wei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 23-De-2019 ;ﬁzmir??e Mitsubishi Colt, 2008 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used
Mitsubishi Colt Version-R $21,800 §7,670 [yr 06-Nov-2007 1,468 cc - Sports Available
Turbo (COE till 11/2022)
Chrismas Sales! 100% Loan/Trade-1n Can Be Arranged For This Powerful Turbo Minl EVO. Great Fuel Consumption And Easy
Maintenance, Well Taken Care Of And Always Parked Under Shelter,
Pasted: 18-Dec-2010 Ii?tg:.;béalm Mitsubishi Calt. 2007 mitsubishi colt, Mitsublshi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, cokt, Used
Mitsubishi Colt 1.5A (COE till - NA 19-Apr-2006 1,499 cc - Hatchback SOLD
04/2021)
Short Term Budget Ride Call Now / WhatsApp. Foireot owien )
Postets: 16-Dec-2019 ;e_sgs. 2006 Mitsubishi Colt, 2006 mitsublshi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubisni colt, Mitsubishi, Col, colt, Used
itsubishi
Mitsubishi Colt Plus 1.5A (COE - N.A 29-Aug-2007 1,499 cc - Hatchback SOLD

till 08/2022)

1 Owner, 100% Original, Superbly Well Maintained For Both Interior And Paintwork. Problem Free Car. Loan Etc Available. Hurry! Call/SMS
To View.

Tags: 2007 Mitsubish Colt, 2007 mitsublshl colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used

Posted: 15-Dec-2019 Mitsubichi

1s your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

Mitsubishi Colt Ralliart $29,000 $7,420 fyr 19-Dec-2008 1,466 cc 222,000 km Sports
Version-R 1,5M (COE till
11/2023)
Consignment Code: A274, Flexible And Attractive Loan Avallable To Choose From. Trade In Available For Your Carl No Hidden Casts. For
Further Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesltate To Contact Us.
Posted: 14-Dec-2019 295 2008 Mitsubishi Colt, 2008 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishl Calt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used
=  Mitsubishl
Mitsubishi Colt Version-R 1.5M  $55,500 $7,030 jyr 23-Nov-2007 1,468 cc 257,000 km Sports
(COE till 11/2027)
Consignment Code: A430, Flexible And Attractive Loan Available, Trade In Available For Your Car! No Hidden Costs, For Further
Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us,
Posted: 13-Dec-2019 ;EE.:QEE,W Mitsubish Colt, 2007 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubisni Colt, mitsubisni colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used
Mitsubishi Colt Ralliart 6,630 fyr 20-Aug-2009 1,468 cc - Sports

Version-R 1,5M (COE till

DIRECT DWIER

Available

Available

Available



08/2029)

Owner Consignment, Call For Viewing Appaintment Before It Gone.

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Colt, 2009 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishy Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsublshi, Coft, colt, Used

Posted. 11-Dec-2019 Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R $22,000 $7,630 fyr 22-Nov-2007 1,468 cc 280,000 km Sports
Turbo (COE till 11/2022)

Consignment Code: A538, Flexible And Attractive Loan Avallable. Trade In Avallable For Your Car! No Hidden Costs, For Further
Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us.

Tags: 2007 Misubishi Colt, 2007 mitsubtshi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi coit, Mitsubishi, Calt, colt, Used

+ 08 |
Posted: 09-Dec-2019 Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Plus Ralliart $28,300 $6,590 fyr 20-Apr-2009 1,468 cc 108,000 km Sports
Turbo (COE till 04/2024)

100% Loan/Trade-In Can Be Arranged For This Powerful Turbo Mini EVD. Great Fuel Co
Care Of And Always Parked Under Shelter. Great For Daily Commute!

ption And Easy ance, Well Taken

Tags: 200 Mitsubishi Colt, 2009 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colr, Lised

Posted: 09-Dec-2019 Mitsubish/

Mitsubishi Colt Plus 1.5A (COE - N.A 06-Aug-2009 1,499 ec ¥ Hatchback
till 08/2024)

Carway

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Colt, 2009 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubrshi Cok, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Usad

+ (7-Dec-2
Posted: 07-Dec-2019 Mitsubish

Audio Upgrade for Any Budget
Enhance your in-car entertainment with a headunit upgrade. Choose from 400+ units, Prices from just $1701

Find out more!

Mitsubishl Colt Plus Ralliart - N.A 03-Jun-2008 1,468 cc x Sports
Turbo (COE till 02/2028)

Well Maintained Mitsubishi Colt Plus Turbo With All Wear And Tear Parts Recently Changed (Water Pump/Engine Mounting/Starter/Beit),
Tuned By Reputable Tuner Ta Perfection Between Power And Fuel Consumption At 500km Per Full Tank. New Paintwork With 7 Years W..

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Colt, 2008 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used

Pusted: 25-Nov-2019 Mitsublshi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R $47,800 £5,360 /yr 02-Dec-2008 1,468 cc - Sports
Turbo (COE till 12/2028)

Very Well Maintained Car, Reliable, Decent Space Inside With A Powerful Engine, View To Appreciate. Cansignment Unit. Call/Whats&pp
For Viewing Arrangements, Loan/Insurance Avallable. Trade Ins Are Welcome.

Prem Roy Matoring

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Colt, 2008 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used

v 23-Nov-
Posted: 23-Nov-2019 Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Plus Ralliart - N.A 25-Nov-2009 1,468 cc - Sports
Turbo (New 5-yr COE)

1 Year Extended Engine And Gear Box Warranty! Low Down Payment With Attractive Interest Rate Available! Attractive Interest Rate
Available! Optional For 5 Or 10 Years COE Renewal! Great Criteria, Good Fuel Consumption. Wait No Further To Grab This Ride! Engine...

)0 s 2 i . i) | h d
Postad: 21-Nov-2019 ;TEJDI;:‘J::E Mitsublish| Colt, 200% mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishl Calt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishl, Colt, colt, Usad

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R - N.A 26-Feb-2009 1,468 cc - Sports
Turbo (COE till 02/2029)

Fantastic Car Enthusiasts Owner! Beautifully Done Up Street Legall Unichip Piggyback Tuned Up To 218hp From Famous Velocity Works,
Looking For A Powerful Turbo Car With A Blow-Off Valve System Yet Legally Fully Done Up?Look No Further! Air Intake, Trust Exhaust

Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Colt, 2009 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishl Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Usea

t <] <20
Posted: 19-Nov-2019 Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R - N.A 02-Dec-2008 1,466 cc - Sports
Turbo (COE till 12/2028)

A Fun To Drive Pocket Rocket Well Maintained With No Expenses Spared. Car Enthusiast Owner. Servicing Done Every 5K. Media -
German Maestro Speakers, Alpine Media Player, Active Woofer Car - HKS Turbo Timer, Pivot 3D Throttle Contraller, 16™ Rims, Michelin P...

ags: 2 shi € ¢ i ishi o
Posted: 19-Nov-2019 IITt?;sublshJ?B Mitsubishi Colt, 2008 mitsubish| colt, Mitsubishl Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishl, Coit, colt, Used

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R 1.5M - NA 03-May-2007 1,468 cc = Sports
(COE till 05/2027)

No Dealers And No Cansignment Agents Allowed. Bride Zeta 3 Bucket Seat Authentic, Greddy Intercooler, Yr Advance With Cert, Lalie
Short Shifter, Lalie Dog B One, Bliz Boost Controller, Blitz Raidaitor, Advan Rg1 Rims Original, Ecutek Ecu, Cusco Anti Roll Bar, Bebr Cail...

Tacs: 2007 Mitsubishi Colt, 2007 mitsubishi colt. Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsutisni, Colt, colt, Useg

Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R N.A O4-Apr-2007 1,468 cc E Sports
Turbo (COE till 03/2022)

Available

Available

THEECT CAPNEFR

Avallable

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD



Car Not To Be Missed For The Fun That This Car Can Give. Good Throttle Response,good For Some Quick Performance When Start At
Traffic Lights. Do Call And See This Car. Selling As It Is, Loan And Insurance Can Be Arranged.

Swese Seng Motors

Postad 12-New-2019 Tags: 2007 Mitsublshl Colt, 2007 mitsublshi colt, Mirsubish Colt, rmitsublehi colt, Mitsuibishi Colt, colt, Lses
= = AamNON=L ¥

Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R $51,515 $5,530 /yr 2B-Apr-2005 1,468 cc 114,888 km Sports Avallable
Turbo (COE till 04/2029)

Sporty Black Hatchback Model.Approved Exhaust With Certificate, Reliable & Popular Choice! Black In Colour,LTA Approval Trust Exhaust

Systems With Front Mount Inter Cooler,Flywhesl Just Change Recently, New Engine Mounting Engine & Gearbox (Great), Exterior (Great), ..

Tags: 200¢ Mitsubishi Colt, 2009 mitsuteshi colt, Mitsublshi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used

* 11 fo ¥
Posted: 11-Now-2019 Mitsibishi

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R - N.A 28-Apr-2008 1,468 cc - Sports SoLD

Turbo (COE till 12/2022)
Ideal For Sales Executives Who Need A Simple Ride To Run Errands. Not Forgetting Housewives/Retirees Who Need To Ferry Kids & Go
Marketing With This High Specs Version That's Comes With Sunroof & Factory Ralliart Triple Meter.Current Owner Bought As Spare Car..

Posted: 09-Nov-2019 ;?asdhirDIOE Mitsubishl Colt, 2008 mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Lised

Mitsubishi Colt Version-R $34,343 $7,940 fyr 14-May-2009 1,468 cc 122,024 km Sports Available
Turbo (COE till 04/2024)

Well Priced Pocket Rocket Perfect For SG Usage,Zip Around SG In Style,Well Take Care Of Ride.Dubbed As The Baby EVO,This Car Can Zip

Thru Traffic With Ease! Great Performance Yet Easy On Pocket! Very Well Maintained With All Wear & Tear Parts Recently Changed!Set...

Posted; 08-Nov-2019 1—1?:&;0?9 Mitsubishi Colt. 2009 mitsubishi colt, Misubish Colt, mitsubishi colt, Mitsubishi, Colt, colt, Used

Save this search orlteris, to get emall alerts whenever a match Is found,

Maode! Price Depreciation : Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

«Back (12) Next » 20 v results/page

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car = Directory | Products ' Insurance = Article = Forum Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, Iuxury cars, spors

care or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy fram 2 car suction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

Ineutance. Find buy used Mitsubishi Colt, Mitsubishi Colt Singzpore, used Mitsubishi Colt Singapore, used Mitsubishi Colt, used vehicles Singapare or even buy used Mitsublishi Colt Singapore, We

hava new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotians. Visit our pariner
sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, rea! estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and ather information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and basad on algorithms that are belleved by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but ne assurance can be given
that this information Is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.



MVAZ20000616 / VAC - Kakl Bukil
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/01/2020 17:08
SUBMITTED BY SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/01/2020 17:08

31/12/2019 14:20

ALONG JURONG EAST STREET 24 B/252
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SGE68392Z

LIM KONG HWEE DESMOND
SXXXX0489D

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97437430
OTHERS-97437430

MITSUBISHI
COLTPLUS 1.5

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

A 80454839 QMX

LIM KONG HWEE DESMOND
SXXXX049D

19/04/1978

QUTDOOR

15/05/2002

17 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97437430

OTHERS-97437430
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED;

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 170 GANGSA ROAD #08-42
670170

NO

OWNER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YNO628K
MITSUBISHI / CANTER FEB21ER4SDEB (CBU)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
SOH BOON LIANG
SXXXX144G

91896500
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plesse recoft goriectly (he detals of the acodent (19 soeed up the Carms oracess

2 This Formomusl be (pmpleted by the Poliyholider and/or the Authorized Driver

3 informanen provesse mwdt be ad prethiul and sccurate @ pogsibls &1y wiFul matepreiertation o witshalding of materia
fatis may aliow msurance companies 10 mpudiate policy lability,

4 [he ssue and acceptaace of 14 FOAT By inRaanie cOMBAYGs Iy not an sdmisies of pelicy labiity on the part of the reurance
COMpanics

5 Ay feiss reporting may be referrad to the Polics for investigation.

6. The repoet will e Torwarden by e insurees of the Gil Racords Management Cartie estsbished by the General insurance
Assocation af Fngapaty (GIA] for archiving and that top o4 of This resart wil far & tee be made avalizble upon application by
interested parties

1 By the loggmer of thit report 1o the msuien a..he-tbyemmmﬂlummdmmlooﬂaltl'ntwnnlampiuul
tha raport Deing made Jwailable oresad
£ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]

| unsertand, ackhowlsdge, agree end consen nat,

) My fasurse. my workshop and the Genersl Insurasce Assocnion of Singanore (“GIA™) may/are permittad 1o collect, uie,
dusciose and/er process my pesandl 452a/personal mioemation set out in s [farm] and any other personal informanon
wmnmwpmmwnhwmtmmmwm'lnrmmlmm
Pursoral eformation 10 all msurerts) who have insured vehide(s) imolved in the accident |all msurer{s) who have insured
wehicie(s] Fvolved il this accuent shall be collectvery refrred @ 35 the “imsurens”), the insurers’ wyers/law fiems, the
Monetary Authosity of Sngepare and sy relevant government agency/suthor ity (sach 25 the oolicel, for the purpowe(si
al -

ll] processing handling and/or cralng with My caims Incueing the setrament of the clalme and 3y tecsisary
investigations ~elating 10 the claims.

(1) envestigating the accdent snd/or iy Ctams,
(1) carrving st and/or desTng with my insliuchians of resposding 10 any enquinies Sy me.

(Iv) a8 ministering ry claims (Including the malling of corresponcenie. statements, invoices. fporss 0f nolices 16 me,
which coudd invove discosure of certain personal dato sbout me to bring 901t deltvery of the same as well 25 on the
exterral cove! of envelopes/ mal paciagea); anc/or

() complying with spphicable aw « adrenistening, orocessing. handing and/or desling weth ry claims Icollectively the
“Purposes”)

1) ad insuredds) who have insured venidie(s) involves in this sccident #vd ihe Insuress’ lawyers/aw tirms, may/are permitied
+n coliect, ue, disciase and/o! process my Persenal nfarmation loe one or moe of the above Purpoies; and

[t)  tmw Personal information may/can e disclosnd by any of the Insuress and/or GIA 1o thesr thrd party service providers of
spentslircluding theit lawyersliw fiems), which may be sited outsioe of Sngapore. for ooe o mare of the 3bove Purposes.

18]y Personal Intormation wit 3i5o be callected Bod used 1o tamplie claems Maton fa0 the purpose of fraud cetection
it 4\ and i peesier and @) hutare e,

: 4 *1anag

(61 *he infar=atian o cotectad uncer id] sbowe may be hared [ diciosed

fih 1o all msurers and/or any sthes thiro parties than assit in evalsating, -hwntigating, controlling o maragirg fraue,
regulatons, lpw enforcerment and pEvernment sgencies a5 remorably reguirec for the gurposes stated, or

[¥] for complying wits requitemesTs wASer A7y reg Aations. Laws or court orden

i — -
PrlcyiBiders Signiturs " Drfes Signatite Regortg Centie Pesannel s Signature
Dyt B Time (M Grives & nol the policyhalde| Marw
Dotz B Time NACTFIN Mo ;
02 JAK | ...
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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